Decenmdber

The other day I nad & Vl.ulb
o“JO cnel I ark ]',1"401":,
the Department of 5 ivii
shment, ;'rVinsoa ha en engaged in
tment practicsll fron 7, in which
nws invalided from t} E Before the
but shortly gradus d ¢ an Engineer
<oronto University and his with us
with the Artills Ve

in the recent reorg zanization
the Goveransnt offered him a
bvt he decided, and I think wisely, to
ave the service. He intends to ask you for an
1nte*view and I would like to put in s good word
on his behslf,

I uld also like to commend
you Major Flexman J.T.O., who leaves the above
+;onod ye*artmgnt on its reorganization and

is applyins for the position of Director st

to
men
10

%

‘n
*n awbridge. 1! have nothing bdbut good to say of

Flexman and believe that his is an application
worthy of every consideration.

Yours faithfully,




